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From: 
Walls, Erin </O=j'.b)(6) 
(b)(6) I 

To: "Moraenthau Sal 
(b)(6) I 

Subject: Fw: Council of Governors (COG) re: HSAC Taskings 

Date: 2015/10/13 20:04:56 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

I am going to talk with Alaina about this and will circle back. We can provide the 
cyber info now but I will let her know the CVE tasking and membership is still 
being put together. 

From: Clark, Alaina 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 05:48 PM 
To: Walls, Erin 
Cc: Clark, Alaina 
Subject: Council of Governors (COG) re: HSAC Taskings 

Hi Erin, 

IGA manages a group call the Council of Governors (COG) which is comprised of 
10 Governors, DHS, DoD and the White House. We do two in-person meetings 
with this group each year that the Secretary or Deputy Secretary attend . In 
between those meetings we have staff working sessions. Last week was one of 
those working sessions and during the working session we received a few HSAC 
re lated questions regard ing the recent CVE and Cyber taskings. I would like to 
follow up with the COG staff and provide the two taskings to the group, as well as 
members sitting on each Task Force. Also, the COG has done significant work 
re lated to 
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